

RE: Electricity Pricing meeting tomorrow

From: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=hosick, sarah (tbs)">
To: "Cox, Hilary (ENERGY)" <hilary.cox@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 20 Jan 2017 09:52:49 -0500

Thanks Hilary – can you forward the invite to Cindy's calendar?

From: Cox, Hilary (ENERGY)
Sent: January-20-17 12:43 AM
To: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Subject: Electricity Pricing meeting tomorrow

Hi Sarah –

After the conversation today at Major Projects, Steen has asked me to set up time tomorrow for a small group to get together to discuss accounting of “global adjustment financing”. I’ve set up a meeting from 1-3 for TBS, ENERGY staff, IESO, MOF and Legal as well as IESO’s external auditors – KPMG (Michel Picard).

Meeting will be in person at 77 Grenville – and/or by teleconference.

Hope this time works for you.